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Mr, Richard P. Crouse ACRS-10
Vice President, Nuclear RIngram
Toledo Edison Company ADe Agazio
Edison Plaza Gray File
300 Madison Avenue Eblackwood
Toledo, Ohfo 43652 HOrnstein

Dear Mr, Crouse:
SUBJECT: TECHNILAL SPECIFICATION FOR SNUBBER SURVEILLANCE

Our Tetter dated November 20, 1980 requested that you submit a
license amendment application to incorporate the applicaclie portions
of the model Technical Specificatfon which was enclosed with that
letter. This model Technical Specificatfon included changes,
clarifications, and improvements from the previous versfon and
included surveillance requirements for mechanical snubbers, Your
response, dated June 29, 1981 (No. 725), stated that no 1icense
amendment application was required since Toledo Sdison Company

will incorporate ANSI/ASME OM-4 standard, when 1ssued, as an integral
part of the Davis-Besse inspection program.

We find this response unacceptable, ANSI/ASME OM-4 {1s currently under
development and its 1ssue date 1s uncertain, Further, its accepta-
bility to the NRC cannot be determined at this time. Please submit
the requested 1icense amendment no later than November 19, 1982,

Sincerely,

" vl GINAL SIGNED BY
JORI ¥, STOLZS

John F, Stolz, Chief

Cperating Reactors Branch #4

Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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Toledo Edison Company
cc w/enclosure(s):

Mr. Donald H. Hauser, Esq.

The Cleveland Electric
ITluminating Company

P. 0. Box 5000

Cleveland, Ohio 44101

Gerald Charnoff, Esq.
Shaw, Pittman, Potts

and Trowbridge
1800 M Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20036

Paul M, Smart, Esq.
Fuller & Henry
300 Madison Avenue
P. 0. Box 2088
Toledo, Ohio 43603

Mr. Robert B. Borsum

Babcock & Wilcox

Nuclear Power Generation Division
7910 Woodmont Avenue, Suite 220
Bethesda, Maryland 20814

President, Board of County
Commissioners of Ottawa County
Port Clinton, Ohio 43452

Attorney General

Department of Attorney General
30 East Broad Street

Columbus, Ohio 43215

Harold Kahn, Staff 3cientist
Power Siting Commission

361 East Broad Street
Columbus, Ohio 43216

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Resident Inspector's Office
5503 N. Stat_ Route 2

Oak Harbor, Ohio 43449

Regfonal Radiation Refpresentative
EPA Region V

230 South Dearborn Street
Chicago, I1linois 60604

Ohio Department of Health

ATTN: Radiological Health
Program Director

P. 0. Box 11

Columbus, Ohio 43216

Mr. James G. Keppler, Regional Administrator
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region III

799 Roosevelt Road
Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137

Mr. Ted Myers

Minager, Nuclear Licensing
Toledo Edison Company
Edison Plaza

300 Madison Avenue

Toledo, Ohio 43652
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NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
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Mr. Richard P. Crouse

Vice President, Nuclear ,///
Toledo Edison pany /
Edison Plaza

300 Madison Avenue\
Toledo, Ohio 43652

Dear Mr. Crouse:

SUBJECT: TECHNICAL SPECIFIE!IION FOR SNUBBER SURVEILLANCE

Our letter dated November 20, 1980 reguested that you submit a
license amendment application to incorporate the applicable portions
of the model Technical Specificatiof which was enclosed with that
letter. This model Technical Specification included changes,
clarifications, and improvements from the previous version and
included surveillance requirements for mechanical snubbers. Your
response, dated June 29, 1981 (No. 725), stated that no license
amendment application was requyired since Toledo Edison Company

will incorporate ANSI/ASME OM-4 standard, when issued, as an integral
part of the Davis-Besse iacpection program.

We find this resnonse unagceptable. ANSI/ASME OM-4 is currently under
development and its issué date is uncertain. Further, its accepta-
bility to the NRC canngf be determined at this time, Please submit
the requested 1icense @mendment no later than November 19, 1982,

Sincerely,

(
F. Sto z, Chi

perating Reactors Branch\#4

Pivision of Licensing \
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